
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please Type) 

D a t e  January 19,2004 Docket No. 6700h& - T G  
1. Division Name/Staff Name: Competitive Markets 8t EnforcementlMcCoy 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

2. OPR 

3. OCR: 

A. Provide NAMM OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

McCoy 

Legal 

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

4. Suggested Docket Title: 

I. Patties and their representatives (if any): 

Request for Cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 7962 

I 

I 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

YeS Documentation is attached. 

Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 

PSC\CCAOlO-C (Rev 02/02) 



-.. . -_ --_ - . -- ._. _ _  

Toni McCoy ,/-- 

From: & b % L ! - - & A  \s-  
' F  Sent: 

Subject: Go Communications, Inc. 

Monday, December 15, 2003 3:47 PM 
To: 'Lizaw@betlsouth. net' L d  

\ Hi Liza, 

1 am an Analyst with the PSC and I was assigned to assist you with your request below. 

You will need to send in a written letter request of the email below. We need an original 
signature to open a cancellation docket. Go Communications, Inc./TG848 owes $6.00 P&I for 
late payment of the 2001 Regulatory Assessment Fees (RAFs) and owes the 2003 RAE'. 

Please send in the letter requestins cancellation 12/31/03 and enclose a check f o r  the 
2001 
'Eieina mailed out this month with a due date of January 30th. The check should be made out 

notices are The 200 3 RAJ?' late payment RAF fees and the currently due 2003 RAF fees. 
.- - ~ 

to the Florida Public Service Commission and list TG848 in the memo section. 

Once this is received, I can open a docket and process your request f o r  cancellation. 

Sincerely, 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Market Development 
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 

December 15, 2003 

Contact Information: 

Name: Liza White  
Company: Go Communications, Inc. 
Primary Phone: 904-645-6004 
Secondary Phone: 
E-mail: Lizaw@bellsouth.net 

2-00 3 

Comments : 
The Corporation called Go Communications, Inc,. a payphone company, is being dissolved 

as of this month. 
wrapped up soon. 

We have no active pay phones at this time and expect business to be 
How do we cancel having a certificate or license through your office? 

Y e s ,  I wish to be contacted 

For PSC Webmaster Use Only: 
Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows 98; Win 9x 4.90; H010818) 

www.psc.state.fl.us 



PERIOD COVERED: 
0 1 /O 1 nOO3 TO 1 2/3 1 E003 

Florida Public Service Cornn~ssion 
(.See Filing lnstriiclitrns I)II kith or Form) 

TG 848-03-O:R 
Go Communications, Inc. 
6 159 Lucerne Avenue 
Jacksonville, FL 32256-8484 

2224 J;J 2 0 i . i i  E;: F-j : I  

Pleas? Comolete Below If Ofk id  Mailing Addres Has Clrangcd 

I' 
0003002 

1 00401 I 

LINE 
- NO. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6.  

7. 

8. 

9. 

ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT 

Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) 

Gross Intrastate Revenue 

LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies:': 
(see "2. Fees" on back) 

TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
(Line 2 less Line 3) 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by O.OOl5) 

Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

L a 
$ qy3 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336 FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50 

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNJiD REGARDLESS OF THE AMOUNT OF WVENlXS IWFORTED 
c 

Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered 
by this Return 

es, 
j ' *;<These mounts must bc intrastate only and must hc vcriliable. 

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-nmied conip,my. have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a 
true and correct statefint. 1 m aware that pursuant to Section 837.06. Flonda Statutes. whoever hiowiiigly makes II false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a 

. L  

F.E.I. No. 

PSUCMP-26 (RW.1 1/11/99) 



- 1  

t '  ' Go Communications, Inc. 
Payphone Leader of The Future 

Liza 1. White, President 
6159 lucerne Am. 

lacksenuille, FL 322564l484 
PhoneIFaw: 904-645-6003 

December 31,2003 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Market Development 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0876 

Re: TG848 

-- 
1 

Dear Toni; 

This is to inform you that the Corporation called Go Communications, Inc. (see 
above) is dissolved as of 12/31/03. We sold or took out our phone locations in 
Florida. 

This is requesting cancellation 12/31/03. Enclosed are our P&l and RAF fees. 

Thank you. 

I 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 01/20/2004 at 12:09:10  by TJM 

Complete Name: Go Communications, InC. 

Mailing Name: Go C o m m u n i c a t i o n s ,  Inc. 
Company Code: TG848 FEID Number: 59-3700248 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

Address L i n e  1: 6159 Lucerne Avenue 
Address Line 2: 
City: Jacksonville State: FL Z i p  Code: 32256-8484 

Reg. D a t e :  11/14/2001 Inactive D a t e :  
Transfered To: 
Trans. From: 
C e r t i f i c a t e  1: 7962 C e r t i f i c a t e  2 :  
Cozporate Type: 
Service 1: PAT - Pay Telephone 
Service 2: 
Service 3: 
Service 4:  
Class (WAW): 

Phone C o u n t :  

County 1: 
County 3: 
Bankruptcy: No 

county 2: 
County 4: 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
P r i n t e d  on 01/20/2004 at 12:09:05 by TJM 

Complete Name: Go Communications, Inc. 

Mailing Name: Go Communications, Inc. 
Company Code: TG848 FEID Number: 59-3700248 

MAILING INFORMATION 

Attention: Ms. L i z a  L. White 
Address Line 1:6159 Lucerne Avenue 

Address Line 2: 
City : Jacksonville 
E-mail Address: Lizaw@Bellsouth.net 
Web Address: 

Liaison 1:Liza L. White 
Title: President 
Phone : (904) 645-6003 
E-mail: LizaWEellsouth.net 

F a x  1: (904) 645-6003 

County: 

State: FL Zip Code: 32256-8484 

L i a i s o n  2:Lathe N.  White 
T i t l e :  Corporate Secretary 

E-mail: Lathew@Bellsouth.net 
Phone : (904) 645-6003 

Fax 2: (904) 645-6003 

1 


